MORE CONGRATULATIONS.

Editor Review,-

MOTICE with much pleasure that you have added a Bantam Department to your excellent paper, the RE-VIEW. I feel satisfied it is just what is wanted. With kindest regards

Yours very truly,

GEO. LAMPREY.

Guelph, Ont.

LONDON POULTRY AND PET STOCK ASSOCIATION.

HE regular meeting of the London Poultry and Pet Stock Association was held in their room Albion Block on the evening of the 10th inst. President McNeil in the chair, with the usual attendance of After the minutes of the members. previous meeting had been read and confirmed, it was moved by Mr. Stockwell, seconded by Mr. Robson, that the following members constitute a committee to further the details in connection with the formation of the Homing Antwerp Loft proposed by Dr. Niven at our last meeting, and to report at the next meeting of this Association A. Bogue, (Chairman), Col. Aylmer, Dr. Niven, G. G. McCormick and R. Oke. Carried. R. Oke brought up some young Homers for inspection, The action of the Western Fair Board was severely criticized for the manner in which they had ignored the report of the poultry committee. The members reported their stock all doing well. Adjourned.

June 20th, 1890.

R. OKE Sec.

EAST YORK POULTRY ASSOCIATION. INDUSTRIAL EXHIBITION, TORONTO.

EGULAR .meeting of the East ົ York Poultry Association (late Chester Fanciers' Club) was held at the Club room, Chester, on Tuesday, 17th June, the President Mr. Otter, in the chair. There was a good attendance of members present. After the minutes of the last meeting had been read and adopted, Mr. Otter and Mr. Self were elected to judge the birds brought for inspection, consisting of silver-laced Wyandottes, Minorcas, and Ornamental Bantams, result : 1st on Wyandottes, John Gray; 2nd R. Bloy. 1st on Bantains, E. J. Otter; and and 3rd R. Bache. As fanciers outside of Chester had applied for membership it was decided on a notice of motion by Mr. Bache, to change the name of the club from the Chester Fancier's Club, to the East York Poultry Association. Several members report good success with their chicks this spring and there seems no doubt that the Chesterites will be able to hold their own at the coming shows. Three new members were proposed and accepted. After discussion on various methods of poultry raising, the meeting adjourned. Receipts of the evening, \$2.50.

> JOHN GRAY, Sec'y.

OUR ILLUSTRATION.

E give on our trontispiece a portrait of the silver Polish cock the cup winner at the Birmingham show of 1889. *Poullry*, to whom we are indebted for the engraving says it is one of the best it ever saw. RIZE-lists for this exhibition are now ready and can be had by applying to the Manager Mr. H. J. Hill, Toronto. The poultry list is larger and better than ever and several sections have been added for breeding pens, an innovation long desired. It is fully expected that the next will be the largest show of fowls ever seen at the ladustrial.

WHAT "WATERFOWL" WANTS.

Editor Review :---

OU have added a Bantam Department to the REVIEW, now don't you think you could find space for a section devoted to Turkeys, Ducks and Geese; these varieties are almost entirely overlooked and though they may not be so ornamental as Bantams, no one can deny that they are much more useful from a practical point of view. Put your considering cap on, Mr. Editor, and ask your readers for an expression of their opinions. I know what the result will be.

> Yours truly, WATERFOWL.

Winnipeg, Man., June 10, 90.

BUMBLE FOOT,